
Request for Proposals Number: 23-26 
Addendum 2 

Date:  April 25, 2023 
 

 

 
 
Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 

  



Request for Proposals Number: 23-26 
Addendum 2 

Date:  April 25, 2023 
 

 

 
Please find a revised “Required Forms” page reflecting that there is no 
requirement for Proposal Guarantee.   
 
Please see RIPTA responses to Aecom questions below: 
 
 
AECOM questions on 23-26: High-Capacity Transit Corridors Alternatives 
RIPTA RESPSONSES IN RED 
 
1. Please confirm that there is no pre-proposal meeting for this RFP. No meeting 
2. Please confirm that Approved Equals are not applicable for this RFP. Approved Equals do not 

apply but questions are permitted if submitted prior to the due date. 
3. Is a Transmittal Letter counted towards the page limit? No 
4. Is the org chart to be included in the Resumes appendix as an attachment, or does it count 

towards the 20 page narrative limit? 

 
5. Are Proposal Guarantee (Surety) required at time of proposal submission? See section XXI. 

The item is marked with the Required Proposal Submissions, but there is not a related form 
to fill out RIPTA will attach a revised form that reflects that a Proposal Guarantee is not 
needed.    

 

The organization chart should be included in the resumes appendix/attachment. 



Designation of an Independent Contractor Form 
After award of Contract for Sole Proprietors  X  
IRS W-9 Form  X  
Performance and Payment Bonds   
Certificate of Insurance-  X  
(As required in Section XXII and the Technical Specifications) 

RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
Request for Proposals Number 23-26 

IX. REQUIRED PROPOSAL SUBMISSIONS 

The following items marked with an “X” must be submitted with Response. 
Failure to submit forms may result in Proposal being deemed non-responsive. 

Please submit them in the correct order by Page Number. 
 

Required Company Information Form (found third page of pkg)  X  
Must be completed by Prime and All Subcontractors 
Solicitation  X  
Offer  X  
Statement of Eligibility  X  
Affidavit of Non-Collusion  X  
Certification of Restrictions on Lobbying  X  
Buy America Certificate FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED 
WITH PROPOSAL, IF CHECKED, OR PROPOSAL   
WILL BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise X This paperwork must be 
completed regardless of a DBE Goal; DBE Participation is strongly encouraged. All Subcontractors 
must be listed regardless of DBE Status 
General Contract Compliance Certificate  X  
Agreement (EEO) 
Certification of Primary Participant Debarment  X  
Certification of a Subcontractor (Debarment)  X  
Each Subcontractor and potential subcontractor must fill in and sign. 
Non-Resident Contractor (if applicable)   X   
Davis Bacon Act Compliance Apprenticeship Certification    
Applicable Type: ( )Building ( ) Highway 
Wage Determination Number: 
Drug & Alcohol Testing   
Proposal Guarantee (Surety) Bid Guarantee   ____    

The following items marked with an “X” must be submitted AFTER AWARD of the Contract 
 

NOTE: 
ITEMS WITHOUT AN “X” AND THEIR RESPECTIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

ARE NOT REQUIRED IN THIS PROPOSAL 
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